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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Kate Lamb <klamb@eticeng.com>
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Ryan Haughy; Sedlachek, Jennifer C; Gretchen Tagavilla
Subject: ETIC - Former Station 70234, Oakland Case # RO2515
Attachments: 70234_Boring Logs.pdf; 70234_Site Map.pdf; 70234_Well Construction Table.pdf

Keith, 
 
Per the Alameda County letter dated 13 March 2018, ETIC is notifying you of the upcoming well destruction 
schedule for Former Station 70234, located at 3450 35th Avenue in Oakland, CA. All work will be completed 
pending completion of the public notice period. 
 

 On 29 March 2018, ETIC will oversee a geophysical survey to identify any subsurface utilities adjacent to 
each of the well locations. 

 
 On 13 through 15 April 2018, ETIC will oversee the well abandonments. ETIC will pressure grout the seven 

monitoring wells (MW4 through MW9 and RW1). The top 5 feet of casing will be removed at each of the 
monitoring wells, the well box will be removed, and the surface will be completed to match the 
surrounding surface. ETIC will remove the entire vapor probe casing for V1 through V6, the well boxes 
will be removed, and the surface completed to match the surrounding surface. 

 
A well construction table, boring logs, and site map are attached for your reference. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kate Lamb, QSP, QISP  
Senior Project Manager  
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ETIC | 250 W Colorado Blvd 
Suite 110 | Arcadia, CA 91007  
Phone 626.432.5999, 2506 | Mobile 626.319.0393  
Fax 626.432.5998 | www.eticeng.com 

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons 
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy any copies of this 
information.  
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TABLE 1

Well 
Number

Date 
Installed

Date 
Destroyed

Elevation 
TOC
(feet)

Borehole 
Diameter 
(inches)

Total Depth 
of Boring 
(feet bgs)

Well 
Depth 

(feet bgs)

Casing 
Diameter 
(inches)

Casing 
Material

Screened 
Interval 

(feet bgs)
Slot Size 
(inches)

Filter Pack 
Interval

(feet bgs)
Filter Pack 
Material

MW1 07/15/92 Jun-00 192.00 11 45 45 4
Schedule 
40 PVC

25-45 0.010 23-45
2/12 Lonestar 

Sand

MW2 07/15/92 Jun-00 194.85 11 45 45 4
Schedule 
40 PVC

25-45 0.010 23-45
2/12 Lonestar 

Sand

MW3 07/15/92 Jun-00 196.90 11 45 45 4
Schedule 
40 PVC

25-45 0.010 23-45
2/12 Lonestar 

Sand

MW4 03/02/09 --- 197.62 8 45 45 2
Schedule 
40 PVC

35-45 0.020 33-45 #3 Sand

MW5 03/06/09 --- 196.35 8 40 40 2
Schedule 
40 PVC

30-40 0.020 28-40 #3 Sand

MW6 03/09/09 --- 192.41 8 40 39 2
Schedule 
40 PVC

29-39 0.020 27-39 #3 Sand

MW7 03/09/09 --- 194.34 8 40 40 2
Schedule 
40 PVC

30-40 0.020 28-40 #3 Sand

MW8 03/04/09 --- 192.96 8 40 40 2
Schedule 
40 PVC

30-40 0.020 28-40 #3 Sand

MW9 03/05/09 --- 195.16 8 40 40 2
Schedule 
40 PVC

30-40 0.020 28-40 #3 Sand

RW1 12/22/11 --- 195.15 10 40 40 4
Stainless 

Steel
25-39.5 0.020 23-40 #2/12 Sand

V1 04/14/14 --- --- 5 7 6.75 0.25
Stainless 

Steel
6.25-6.75 0.0057 6-7 #3 Sand

V2 04/15/14 --- --- 5 7 6.75 0.25
Stainless 

Steel
6.25-6.75 0.0057 6-7 #3 Sand

V3 04/15/14 --- --- 5 7 6.75 0.25
Stainless 

Steel
6.25-6.75 0.0057 6-7 #3 Sand

V4 04/15/14 --- --- 5 7.25 6.75 0.25
Stainless 

Steel
6.25-6.75 0.0057 6-7.25 #3 Sand

V5 04/15/14 --- --- 5 7 6.75 0.25
Stainless 

Steel
6.25-6.75 0.0057 6-7 #3 Sand

V6 11/07/14 --- --- 3 6.7 6.4 0.25
Stainless 

Steel
5.9-6.4 0.0057 5.7-6.7 #3 Sand

Notes: Data prior to 2013 provided by Cardno ERI.

TOC Top of well casing elevation; datum is mean sea level.
PVC Polyvinyl chloride.

feet bgs Feet below ground surface.
--- Not applicable.

WELL CONSTRUCTION DETAILS,  FORMER EXXON SERVICE STATION 70234, 3450 35TH AVENUE, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

G:\Projects\ExxonMobil\Sites\70234\Public\2015.03 SSI Report\T1. Well Construction Details Page 1 of 1
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Concrete

SILTY SAND with gravel:  Dark brown (10YR 3/3), fine to medium
grained, loose, slightly moist, some fine subangular gravel up to 1/2
inch diameter.

END OF BORING AT 7 FEET.

Gregg Drilling
Hand Auger
-

1/4" Ø Stainless steel
Stainless steel 0.0057" mesh

#3 Monterey sand
Dry bentonite
Bentonite Slurry

German Garcia

6.25
6
5

0.5

6.75
7
6
5

V1

3450 35TH AVE, OAKLAND, CA

-
4/14/14

7

-

Karina Gillette

-

6.75
4/14/14

-

-

FORMER EXXON SERVICE STATION 70234

- --

2 00

DRILLING COMPANY:

DRILLING METHOD 1:

DRILLING METHOD 2:

DRILLING EQUIPMENT:

SIZE AND TYPE OF CASING:

TYPE OF PERFORATION:

SIZE AND TYPE

TYPE OF SEAL:

TYPE OF SEAL:

DRILLER:

DRILL BIT:

SAMPLER:

FROM                  TO                 FT.

ELEVATION AND DATUM (FT. ):

DATE STARTED: DATE FINISHED:

WELL DEPTH (FT.)BORING DEPTH (FT.)

NO. OF SOIL: GW: OTHER:

WATER (FT.)

FIRST: COMPLETION: OTHER:

LOGGED BY: CHECKED BY:

FROM                  TO                 FT.

FROM                  TO                 FT.

FROM                  TO                 FT.

OF FILTER PACK:

SAMPLES:

TIME:

LOCATION:

BORING NO.:
Sheet 1 of __

DESCRIPTION

GRAPHIC LOG SAMPLES

REMARKS
(Drilling Rate, Fluid Loss, Odor, etc.)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

PROJECT NO:
PROJECT NAME:

LICENSE No.:

DEPTH TO

5" Hand Auger
-
4-inch Ø Shelby Tube
Slide Hammer

Concrete + traffic box 0-0.5 Ft.

6

18

0

0

14-070234-UP

SM

C57-485165

6

18 Soil samples
V1-6.5 @ 1315
V1-7 @ 1330

Swagelok valve on top of
stainless steel tubing
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

V2

3450 35TH AVE, OAKLAND, CA

-
4/15/14

7

-

Karina Gillette

-

6.75
4/15/14

-

At 2.5' some ceramic
fragments recovered.
V2-3 @ 0940

V2-6 @ 1020
V2-6.5 @ 1030

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
SILTY SAND with some gravel: Very dark grayish brown (10YR 3/2),
fine to medium grained, loose, slightly moist, rounded gravel up to
3/8 inch diameter.
SAND:  Brown (10YR 5/3), fine grained, loose, dry, trace rounded
gravel up to 1/4 inch diameter.
SILT with some sand:  Dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), hard, dry,
very fine grained sand.

SILTY CLAY:  Yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), stiff, moist, trace fine
gravel.
END OF BORING AT 7 feet.

SP
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

V3

3450 35TH AVE, OAKLAND, CA

-
4/15/14

7

-

Victor Oceguera

-

6.75
4/15/14

-

14-070234-UP
FORMER EXXON SERVICE STATION 70234

- --

3 00

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
SILTY SAND:  Dark brown (10YR 3/3), fine to coarse grained, loose,
trace rounded fine gravel up to 1/4" diameter, moist.
Grain size change to fine to medium sand.

SILT: Yellowish brown (10YR 5/6), trace fine grained sand, stiff,
moist.

END OF BORING AT 7 feet.

ML

C57-485165

Soil samples
V3-3 @ 0945

V3-6 @ 1140
V3-6.5 @ 1200

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
7.25

6
5

V4

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
grained, loose, some angular gravel up to 1/2 inch diameter, moist.

SANDY SILT:  Dark brown (10YR 3/3), fine grained sand, soft, some
angular gravel up to 1/2 inch diameter, moist.
Color change: Dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/6) becoming medium
stiff.

END OF BORING AT 7.25 feet.

ML

C57-485165

V4-6 @ 0720
V4-6.5 @ 0730
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Gregg Drilling
Hand Auger
-

1/4" Ø stainless steel
Stainless steel 0.0057" mesh

#3 Monterey sand
Dry bentonite
Bentonite Slurry

German Garcia

6.25
6
5

0.5

6.75
7
6
5

V5

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

CL

5" Hand Auger
-
4-inch Ø Shelby Tube
Slide Hammer

Concrete + traffic box 0-0.5 Ft.

Concrete
SILTY CLAY: Dark brown (10YR 3/6), medium stiff, secondary color
dark yellowish brown (10YR 5/6), moist.

SILT WITH CLAY: Dark brown (10YR 3/4), moist, trace angular
gravel up to 1 inch diameter.
Color change: Dark yellowish brown (10YR 5/6)

END OF BORING AT 7 feet.

ML
V5-6 @ 0830
V5-6.5 @ 0845
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Gregg Drilling
Hand Auger
-

1/4" Ø stainless steel
Stainless steel 0.0057" mesh

#3 sand
Dry Granular Bentonite
Bentonite Slurry

Armando Torres

5.9
5.7
4.7
0.5

6.4
6.7
5.7
4.7

V6

3450 35TH AVE, OAKLAND, CA

-
11/7/14

6.7

-

Karina Gillette

-

6.4
11/7/14

-

14-070234-UP
FORMER EXXON SERVICE STATION 70234

C57-485165

- --

3 -0

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

3" Hand Auger
-
Slide Hammer/
3"Ø Shelby Tube

Concrete + traffic box 0-0.5 Ft.

Concrete
SANDY SILT: Dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/4), stiff, moist.

CLAY: Yellowish brown (10YR 5/6), medium plasticity, very stiff,
moist.

SANDY SILT: Dark yellowish brown (10YR 4/6), firm, moist, fine to
medium sand, trace angular gravel up to 2"Ø.
END OF BORING AT 6.7 feet.

Swagelok valve on top of
stainless steel tubing.

V6, 3 collected @ 1050 on
11/7/14.

V6, 6 collected @ 1120 on
11/7/14.
V6, 6.5 collected at 1145 on
11/7/14.

CL

ML
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